
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 
26 April 2017 17:07 

RE: Letter from LFB | Extemal Fire Spread 

Thanks - got it now. (It was in SPAM) 

J 

Janice Wray 

TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager 
t: ^^^^^^M 
[cid:image003.jpg@01CA3AE4.31B7BD00]<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/> 
w: www.kctmo.org.uk<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/> 
a: 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO SBE. 

P Before printing, please think about the environment 

[mailto| From: | 
Sent: 26 April 2017 09:16 
To: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Letterfrom LFB | External Fire Spread 

J 

Carl 

Original Message 
From: carlsstokes < ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | < m a i l t o : | 
To: jwray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:jwray@kctmo.org.uk» 
Sent: Mon, 24 Apr 2017 18:11 
Subject: Fwd: Letterfrom LFB | External Fire Spread 

Original Message 
carlsstokes < ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ < m a i l t o ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ B » 

To: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:jwray@kctmo.org.uk» 
Sent: Mon, 24 Apr 2017 12:20 
Subject: Re: FW: Letter from LFB | External Fire Spread As far as I know that is correct. 

Grenfell was clad but the cladding complied with the requirements of the Building Regulations, lots of questions 
asked of Rydons and answers received back from them. 

Carl 

Sent from Samsung Mobile on 02 
As far as I know that is correct. Grenfell was clad bit the cladding complied with the requirements of the Building 
Regulations. Carl Sent from Samsung Mobile on 02 

Original message 

i 
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From: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:jwray@kctmo.org.uk>> 
Date: 24/04/2017 09:34 (GMT+00:00) 

To: ^ ^ • ^ ^ • ^ ^ ^ ^ • < m a i l t o : ^ ^ | ^ ^ B ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f r 
Subject: FW: Letterfrom LFB | External Fire Spread 

Carl 

My understanding is that we do not have any blocks with external cladding of this nature. Are you able to confirm 
please? 

I need to write back to the Director of Housing and I think you are probably best placed to advise me on the 
construction of our blocks 

Please advise 

Thanks 

Janice 

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

From: Janice Wray 
Sent: 19 April 2017 17:03 
To: Peter Maddison <pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk»; Julie Selhep 
<jselhep@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:jselhep@kctmo.org.uk»; Alex Bosman 
<abosman@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:abosman@kctmo.org.uk>>; Anthony Cheney 
<acheney@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:acheney@kctmo.org.uk»; Graham Webb 
<gwebb@repairsdirect.co.uk<mailto:gwebb@repairsdirect.co.uk»; Derrick Singleton 
<dsingleton@repairsdirect.co.uk<mailto:dsingleton@repairsdirect.co.uk»; Samuel Hart 
<shart@repairsdirect.co.uk<mailto:shart(S)repairsdirect.co.uk»; Shannon Maclnnes 
<smacinnes@repairsdirect.co.uk<mailto:smacinnes@repairsdirect.co.uk» 
Cc: Barbara Matthews <bmatthews@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:bmatthews@kctmo.org.uk»; Adrian Bowman 
<abowman(S)kctmo.org.uk<mailto:abowman@kctmo.org.uk» 
Subject: FW: Letterfrom LFB | External Fire Spread 

Hi all 

FYI - Please see attached letter from the LFB regarding external cladding and glazing 

Regards 

Janice 

Janice Wray 
TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager 
t: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
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

From: Johnson, Laura: HS-Housing: RBKC [mailto:Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk] 
Sent: 19 April 2017 16:56 
To: Robert Black <rblack@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:rblack@kctmo.org.uk»; Janice Wray 
<jwray@ kctmo.org. uk<mailto:jwray@ kctmo.org. u k » 
Subject: FW: Letterfrom LFB | External Fire Spread 

fyi 

Director of Housing 

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 
Town Hall, Hornton Street, W8 7NX 
Email :laura.johnson@rbkc.gov.uk<mailto:laura.johnson@rbkc.gov.uk> 
Tel: 

From: HANNAH.LOUGHER@london-fire.gov.uk<mailto:HANNAH.LOUGHER@london-fire.gov.uk> 
[mailto:HANNAH.LOUGHER@london-fire.gov.uk] On Behalf Of dan.daly@london-
fire.gov.uk<mailto:dan.daly@london-fire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 06 April 2017 14:27 
To: Johnson, Laura: HS-Housing: RBKC <Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk<mailto:Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk» 
Subject: Letterfrom LFB | External Fire Spread 

Dear Mrs. Johnson, 

For your information, please find attached a letter regarding our advice relating to the issue of external fire spread. 

A hard copy of this letter will follow in the post. 

Thank you. 

Kind regards, 

Hannah Lougher 
PA to Assistant Commissioner Dan Daly 

London Fire Brigade HQ | 169 Union Street | SEl OLL 

E: hannah.lougher@london-fire.gov.uk<about:blank> 

london-f ire.gov.uk<http://www.london-fi re.gov.uk.asp/?utm_source=lfbemail&utm_medium=e-
signature&utm_campaign=emailsignature> 

[cid:image002.jpg@01D2BEAF.8A66ClB0]<https://www.facebook.com/LondonFireBrigade>[cid:image003.jpg@01D 
2BEAF.8A66ClB0]<https://twitter.com/LondonFire>[cid:image004.jpg@01D2BEAF.8A66ClB0]<https://www.instagr 
am.com/londonfirebrigade/> 
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Email disclaimer 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 
Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer <http:/ /www.london-
fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer.asp> 

For fire safety advice please go to london-fire.gov.uk/YourSafety <http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/YourSafety.asp> 

Garden waste collection service Residents that signed up to receive a garden waste collection for 2016/17 need to 
renew their subscription now. New customers can also sign up. http://bit.ly/GardenWasteCollection 

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea. 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail 
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from your computer. 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal 

DISCLAIMER: 
This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This message may 
contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee 
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. 
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any 
attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused 
by any Virus transmitted by this email. 

Original message From: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:jwray@kctmo.org.uk» Date: 
24/04/2017 09:34 (GMT+00:00) To: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ • < m a i l t o ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H S u b j e c t : FW: Letterfrom 
LFB | External Fire Spread Carl My understanding is that we do not have any blocks with external cladding of this 
nature. Are you able to confirm please? I need to wri te back to the Director of Housing and I think you are 
probably best placed to advise me on the construction of our blocks Please advise Thanks Janice Janice Wray 
TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager t: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H w : www.kctmo.org.uk <http://www.kctmo.org.uk > a: 
292a Kensal Road, London, WIO SBE. P Before printing, please think about the environment From: Janice Wray 
Sent: 19 April 2017 17:03 To: Peter Maddison <pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk>>; 
Julie Selhep <jselhep@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:jselhep@kctmo.org.uk»; Alex Bosman 
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
<shart@repairsdirect.co.uk<mailto:shart@repairsdirect.co.uk»; Shannon Maclnnes 
<smacinnes@repairsdirect.co.uk<mailto:smacinnes@repairsdirect.co.uk» Cc: Barbara Matthews 
<bmatthews@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:bmatthews@kctmo.org.uk»; Adrian Bowman 

<abowman@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:abowman@kctmo.org.uk» Subject: FW: Letterfrom LFB | External Fire Spread 
Hi all FYI - Please see attached letter from the LFB regarding external cladding and glazing Regards Janice Janice 
Wray TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager t: ^^^^^^^H w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
<http://www.kctmo.org.uk > a: 292a Kensal Road, London, WIO SBE. P Before printing, please think about the 
environment From: Johnson, Laura: HS-Housing: RBKC 
[mailto:Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk<mailto:Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk?>] Sent: 19 April 2017 16:56 To: Robert 
Black <rblack@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:rblack@kctmo.org.uk»; Janice Wray 
<jwray@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:jwray@kctmo.org.uk» Subject: FW: Letterfrom LFB | External Fire Spread fyi 
Director of Housing Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea Town Hall, Hornton Street, W8 7NX 
Email:laura.johnson@rbkc.gov.uk<mailto:laura.johnson@rbkc.gov.uk> Tel: From: 
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HANNAH.LOUGH ER(S)london-fire.gov.uk<mailto:HANNAH.LOUGHER@london-fire.gov.uk> 
[mailto:HANNAH.LOUGHER@london-fire.gov.uk<mailto:HANNAH.LOUGHER@london-fire.gov.uk?>] On Behalf Of 
dan.daly@london-fire.gov.uk<mailto:dan.daly@london-fire.gov.uk> Sent: 06 April 2017 14:27 To: Johnson, Laura: 
HS-Housing: RBKC<Laura.Johnson(S)rbkc.gov.uk<mailto:Laura.Johnson@rbkc.gov.uk» Subject: Letterfrom LFB | 
External Fire Spread Dear Mrs. Johnson, For your information, please find attached a letter regarding our advice 
relating to the issue of external fire spread. A hard copy of this letter will follow in the post. Thank you. Kind 
regards, Hannah Lougher PA to Assistant Commissioner Dan Daly London Fire Brigade HQ | 169 Union Street | SEl 
OLL M : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ | T: ̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^Hext. ^ ^ ^ | E : hannah.lougher@london-
fire.gov.uk<mailto:hannah.lougher@london-fire.gov.uk> london-fire.gov.uk Email disclaimer The information 
in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-
fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer For fire safety advice please go to london-fire.gov.uk/YourSafety Garden waste 
collection service Residents that signed up to receive a garden waste collection for 2016/17 need to renew their 
subscription now. New customers can also sign up. http://bit.ly/GardenWasteCollection 

Chelsea. This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. 
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 

message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal DISCLAIMER: This E-mail and any 
files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you 
have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely 
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient 
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 
liability for any damage caused by any Virus transmitted by this email. 

##################################################################################### 
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

This e-mail and all attachments is CONFIDENTIAL. 
If received in error please delete it. The TMO monitors and records all e-mail that it sends and receives. 
Unless stated explicitly, this message does NOT form a legally binding contract or agreement. 
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